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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 6:55 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer

Cc: Carolina Rook; Keri Hinton; Justin Hogue; Christina Malae; Lindsey Manfrin; Amber
Miller; Rosa Mercado; Christian Boenisch

Subject: Board of Health

Hi Mary and Ken,
On behalf of the Public Health Board of Health that acts as an advisory committee to Public Health staff and the Board of
Commissioners, | am requesting the following individuals be re-appointed for a second term (4 years). The individuals

have confirmed their willingness to continue their service in this capacity.

Re-Appointments:

Names Effective date
» Travalee Marie Schoof February 1, 2020
e TamiTigner February 1, 2020
e Raji Matthews February 1, 2020
e Jennifer Goodman February 1, 2020

Carolina and Keri, please add this to next week’s Board Agenda, suggested language:
“Approve re-appointments to Public Health Board of Health membership.”
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846

627 NE Evans

McMinnville, OR 97128

Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education,
and partnerships.
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n Like Yamhill County Public Health to stay informed.



